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R10-1123 - Audio-Visual Products and 
Services 

 

Project Overview 

 

Project Details  

Reference ID R10-1123 

Project Name Audio-Visual Products and Services 

Project Owner Clint Pechacek 

Project Type RFP 

Department Equalis 

Budget $0.00 - $0.00 

Project Description 

Education Service Center, Region 10 (“Region 10 ESC”) is seeking 
proposals for the procurement of Audio-Visual Products and Services to 
offer nationally through their cooperative partner The Equalis Group.  
Responses will be accepted until 06/24/2021 at 2:00 PM.  All times are 
Central Standard Time.  

Open Date May 21, 2021 9:00 AM CDT 

Close Date Jul 01, 2021 2:00 PM CDT 

 

Highest Scoring Supplier Score 

B & H Foto & Electronics Corp. 79.67 pts 

 

Seal status 
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Requested Information Unsealed on Unsealed by 

Proposal (Section 2) Jul 01, 2021 2:22 PM CDT Clint Pechacek 

Pricing Jul 01, 2021 2:22 PM CDT Clint Pechacek 
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Questions and Answers 

 

Ford Audio-Video Systems, LLC 

 

Current Region 10 ESC Member List 

Jim Tulberg, May 24, 2021 11:15 AM CDT 

Can you please provide a current Region 10 ESC Member LIst in Excel format to review?  Unable 
to locate list on website 

Clint Pechacek, May 26, 2021 9:42 AM CDT 

https://headstart.region10.org/ords/f?p=125:1:3123039924185::::: 

 

 

 

Appendix C - Financial Terms - Administration Fee ?? 

Jim Tulberg, May 24, 2021 11:24 AM CDT 

What is the administration fee that would be associated with this RFP?  Section 3, Page 23 does 
not list the administration fee. 

Clint Pechacek, May 26, 2021 9:41 AM CDT 

Typically the administrative fee is at or around 2%. Administrative fees are negotiated by the 
Equalis Group once recommendations have been submitted to the board. 

 

 

 

IPEVO 

 

Is docment camera included in this RFP? 
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Brian Yu, Jun 01, 2021 10:16 PM CDT 

I checked Product Scope on P.7 and hope you can clarify if a document camera is included in this 
RFP. Thank you!  Brian 

Clint Pechacek, Jun 04, 2021 1:28 PM CDT 

Yes. 

 

 

 

IPEVO INC 

 

administration fee and questionnaire 

Brian Yu, Jun 09, 2021 2:53 AM CDT 

Hi Could you let me know the percentage of the administration fee? Also, I saw some questions in 
PROPOSAL FORM 2: QUESTIONNAIRE required more space to fill in, especially for customer 
reference, where can I add it?  Thank you! Brian 

Clint Pechacek, Jun 22, 2021 10:37 AM CDT 

1. Historically the administrative fee has been around 2%, however the administrative fee is 
negotiated between Equalis and the vendor directly.  2. Pages may be added at the vendor's 
discretion as needed. 

 

 

 


